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From: Bill Janes

To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: RE: Police resources

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:08:22 PM
Steve

Please advise:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond. As the two cases you reference are in relation to
investigations which are ongoing and being conducted by other investigative bodies we don’t feel it
would be appropriate to speak on these matters at this time.

Wi

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Bill Janes; Ab Singleton; Jim Carroll
Subject: Fw: Police resources

Please see attached

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Peter Cowan <peter.cowal

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 1:34 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: Police resources

Hi Geoff,

I'm putting together a piece for tonight about a number of incidents that have shaken police
confidence, things like the Dunphy shooting, the Halifax SIRT investigation, one defence
lawyer | talked to said the justice system hasn't kept up with the changes the province has seen
over the last decade, | talked to the justice minister about this but wanted to give you guys an
opportunity aswell. let me know if you want to respond.

Thanks,

-Peter
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